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QUESTION 1

What are the deliverables of the \\'PM Project Scope Preparation\\' activity during the \\'Create Customer Solution\\'
process of the tendering phase? 

A. 1) NSN-Subcontractor Share of Responsibility 2) Customer-NSN Share of Responsibility 3) Project Plan 

B. 1) Rollout Schedule 2) Project Organizational Chart 3) Project Plan 

C. 1) Project Management Sales Item Description 2) Project Management Work Breakdown Structure 3) Bill of Quantity
for site infrastructure materials 

D. 1) Project Management Sales Item Description 2) Project Management Work Breakdown Structure 3) Customer-NSN
Share of Responsibility 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 2

To which of the following NI tools is SAP P20 linked? 

A. IPM 

B. Rollo 

C. NRisk 

D. E-doc 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 3

Which KPI can assist the PM in the analysis of a Gross Margin deviation? 

A. PARD 

B. RA 

C. PCA 

D. SILT 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 4

Which one of the following is not part of project procurement management? 



A. Procurement planning. 

B. Solicitation planning. 

C. Site survey planning. 

D. Source selection. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

Which one of the following is NOT a risk? 

A. Customer might run in environmental issues with the municipality due to our product and missing ISO14000
certification. 

B. Our Subcontractor might charge us for the extra site visits as this particular case is not written down in our supply
contract. 

C. Logistic has informed the project that the delivery which was expected last week has not arrivedyet. 

D. The acceptance criteria\\'s in the contract amendment might lead to additional effort as it\\'s wording could be
misunderstood. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 6

What are the correct planning horizons for short-term and long-term resource planning? 

A. Short-term: 2 weeks, long-term: 6 months 

B. Short-term: 4 weeks, long-term: 8 months 

C. Short-term: 8 weeks, long-term: 13 months 

D. Short-term: 12 weeks, long-term: 12 months 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 7

Who is accountable in a project for implementing KPI monitoring processes? 

A. CT FandC 

B. Project Manager 

C. Process and Tools Specialist 



D. Care Manager 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 8

When is the right moment to freeze the project scope considering the case life cycle ? 

A. Before Gate 4. 

B. During the Handover from business acquisition to project delivery phase (Gate 6 - PTA). 

C. During project execution. 

D. At project closure. 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 9

Who is responsible to prepare the initial Project Plan for Gate 4 approval? 

A. Project Manager. 

B. Bid Manager. 

C. Tender Project Manager or PM PDM. 

D. Execution Project Team. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 10

Which of the following items doesthe PM have to provide to the CT FandC when setting up the NELLE sales
packages? 

A. Gross margin. 

B. Sales prices. 

C. Subcontractor costs and internal MWD. 

D. Sales packages. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 11



Who are the contributors to the update of NELLE figures? 

A. Project manager only. 

B. The whole CT team, including PM and Care manager. 

C. CT FandC. 

D. CPM 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 12

Which tool must be used to control the Change Management process? 

A. A Change Management template agreed with the Customer and the IPM Change Management Module. 

B. IPM Change Management Module only. 

C. Any tool, to be defined in the Customer contract. 

D. NELLE. 

Correct Answer: A 
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